
Lockington, Elliott (SPAC/PSPC)

From: Gordon2, Travis (HC/SC)
Sent: July 14, 2020 4:47 PM
To: Kusnick, Chelsea (SPAC/PSPC)
Subject: FW: MDEL Check - 10274196 Canada Inc.

We have liftoff!

From: Wen, Vanessa (HC/SC) <vanessa.wen@canada.ca>
Sent: 2020-07-14 4:37 PM
To: Gordon2, Travis (HC/SC) <travis.gordon2@canada.ca>
Subject: RE: MDEL Check - 10274196 Canada Inc.

Hi Travis,

See below – hope this makes sense.

COMPANY NAME MDEL APPLICATION
PROCESSING STATUS

ADDITIONAL NOTES

10274186 Canada Inc. MDEL 14439 has been
issued

 For 10274196 Canada Inc. it should be 10274186 Canada
Inc. instead. The email had 10274196 Canada Inc. but the
application form was filled with 10274186 Canada Inc.

Dba Faceted Products as the name of the company so the
MDEL has been issued as such.

Information available on the live listing:
https://health-products.canada.ca/mdel-leim/dispatch-
mdel-repartition-
lepim.do;jsessionid=AEB6FD62E6A82122995E784C6D6AF5CE 

From: Gordon2, Travis (HC/SC) <travis.gordon2@canada.ca>
Sent: 2020-07-07 1:14 PM
To: Wen, Vanessa (HC/SC) <vanessa.wen@canada.ca>
Subject: MDEL Check - 10274196 Canada Inc.

Hey Vanessa,

Can I get a status update/context on the application for a Class I/II MDEL from 10274196 Canada Inc.? Attached.
Submitted May 25th.

Cheers,
TG
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Travis Gordon
Senior Policy Advisor / Conseiller principal en politiques
Office of the Minister of Health / Cabinet de la ministre de la Santé
Government of Canada / Gouvernement du Canada
T: 613-410-2938
PIN:EF06BDF5
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